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ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 

Bid 2022-002 
Parking Lots D & E Resurfacing at San Jacinto Campus 

 
 

          The following changes, additions, deletions or corrections shall become a part of the Contract 
Documents for the project named above and all other conditions shall remain the same. The 
bidders shall be responsible for transmitting this information to all affected subcontractors and 
suppliers prior to the closing of bids Prospective Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to 
disqualification.  
 
Questions and Answers 
 
Item No. AD-4-1:  
 
Q. Under Paint: You are asking for thermoplastic paint. This is not what you have onsite and it 

is extremely expensive. Are you sure that this is what you are looking for? Also, if we have to 
paint bollards or curbs you cannot use this product. Please clarify. 

 
A. Thermoplastic paint where applicable due to its longevity and high traffic area in the 

Maintenance/corp yard. Curbs and other bollards can be a contractor supplied 
approved substitute.   

 
 
Item No. AD-4-2:  
 
Q. Under Pavement: you mention aggregate base but none is to be done as part of the 

revised scope of work. You also mention Type B Asphalt for final lift and 3/4" 
Asphalt for lower lifts. Since we are paving 4" do you want 2" and 2" of each 
product? 

 
A. Yes, this is a minimum requirement not a limitation. 
 
 
Item No. AD-4-3:  
 
Q.  Under Crack Seal/Joint Seal: You provide specs but since all the asphalt in the 

revised scope of work is a full removal and replacement this spec seems 
unnecessary. Please clarify? 

 
A.  All joints will be crack sealed as stated in specification, along concrete edges, 

around left/existing asphalt etc. 
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Item No. AD-4-4:  
 
Q. Under Asphalt Seal Coat: You mention 2 coats of seal. The scope of work does not 

mention sealcoating. Do you want the new pavement sealed and if so you must 
realize that you cannot place thermoplastic paint and then place sealcoat over the 
top. Thermoplastic paint must be ground off before you can place sealcoat. Please 
clarify your intent. 
 

A. Asphalt should be to industry standards which requires sealcoating, contractor to 
create a timeline to best suit the project, but in regard to the thermoplastic paint for 
striping purposes it will have to be after the cure time and after the sealcoat 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This is the end of Addendum No. 4 
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